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Mr. Boyce H. Grier

United States

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Mr. Grier 20 November 1979
In response to your lecter of November 1, 1979 and IE Bulletin
No. 79-19 regarding '"Packaging of Low-Level Radioactive Waste for

Transport and Burial", please be advised that this licensee does
not generate any low-level radiocac* .- waste.

Sincerely,

Je 9 Litziiger

Manager, Administration
Advanced Technology Laboratories
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